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Hi 
 
Works for me but I think it’s probably cached from an earlier download as the rest of the EPOC site seems to be offline.  Must be an issue at their end.
 
Here it is as an attachment.
 
Cheers
Sam
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 10:37 am
To: Sam Fleming 
Cc: Doug Watt ; 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data
 
Hey Sam,
The link you sent at the end of your email doesn’t seem to work – can you please check it?
ta
 

From: Doug Watt  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 6:23 pm
To: ; 
Subject: FW: Meridian water value data
 
 
 

From: Sam Fleming  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 5:46 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Meridian water value data
 
Hi Doug
 
Sorry this took longer than expected.  In response to your information request, please see attached two Excel spreadsheets:

the first shows the minimum sell values from Perform reports;
the second shows modelled generation volume guidance.

 
This data is from the start of the 2016 calendar year up to the week just been.  It is in two documents because while the model runs weekly, Perform
reports are less regular and the dates are not necessarily aligned.  We understood this to be the data and date range you requested when we spoke but let
us know if that’s not correct.  If you want a longer data set, please keep in mind that putting this together is a manual process and rather time consuming.
 
Obviously we do not fully understand the purpose of your information request or how you will use this information.  However, we want to provide some
context and comment to accompany the data and to add colour to our conversation on 31 March. 
 
Minimum sell values from Perform
 
These values are agreed in Perform meetings and are informed by a range of different factors including:

consent conditions;
regulatory requirements;
safe operation of plant;
modelled generation volumes and prices;
recent spot prices;
the offer stack in market schedules;
forward market prices; and
recent contract sales prices.

 

 
 

 
The minimum sell values in the attached Excel document are therefore a simplified view of the weekly trading guidance and do not convey the full range of
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